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Average Depth to Water:
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Maximum Depth:
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Record Count: 14

PLSS Search:
Township: 23S

Range: 31E

*UTM location was derived from PLSS - see Help
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The data is furnished by the NMOSE/ISC and is accepted by the recipient with the expressed understanding that the OSE/ISC make no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, usability, or suitability for any particular purpose of the data.

3/11/11 3:16 PM

Page 1 of 1

WATER COLUMN/ AVERAGE
DEPTH TO WATER



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: mailer-daemon@state.nm.us

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 1:48 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: There was an error sending your mail ...
Attachments: mailheaders-737371714 txt

I'm afraid I had problems Forwérding your message. Full details follow:

Subject: 'FW: Medano Water Line Release’
Date: 'Wed, 5 Jan 2011 20:41:48 +0000'

I was unable to deliver to the following recipient:
jerryf@YPCNM. COM

Reason: I have been attempting to forward the mail for 1.0@ days and I have given up.
I have also attached the mail's original headers.




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 1:42 PM
To: ‘Jerry Fanning'

Cc: '‘Bob Asher’

Subject: FW: Medano Water Line Release
Jerry,

I got an auto-generated response that Amanda’s email was full. If you wouldn’t mind seeing that she gets it | would
appreciate it. | will copy Bob also in case you are in your second home {Santa Fe) — Hope you had a great Holiday!

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 12:03 PM
To: 'Amanda Trujillo’

Subject: Medano Water Line Release

Amanda,
Tracking/imaging for this release will be 2RP-541. There will be no APl number associated with it.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD DISTRICT 2
1301 W. GRAND AVE.
ARTESIA, NM 88210
575-748-1283 EXT.108
mike.bratcher@state nm.us




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:~ postmaster@yatespetroleum.com

To: Amanda Trujillo

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 12:31 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Medano Water Line Release

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Amanda Trujillo
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, or contact the

recipient directly.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: ypc.ocal

atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com

#< #5.2.2 smip;550 5.2.2 STOREDRV Deliver: mailbox full, The following information should help identify the cause:
"MapiExceptionShutoffQuotabxceeded: 16.18969:9E000000, 17.27161:00000000440000000000000600000000000000000,
255.23226:00000000, 255.27962:FECO0000, 255.17082:DD040000, 0.26937:0E000000, 4.21921:0D040000,
255.27962:FAO00000, 255.1494:00000000, 255.26426:FEDO0000, 2.22787:00000000, 4.13032:0F010480,
4.7588:0F010480, 4.6564:0F010480, 4.4740:05000780, 4.6276:05000780, 4.5721:DD040000, 4.6489:DD040000,
4,2199:0D040000, 4.17097:DD040000, 4.8620:DD04G000, 255, 1750:00000000, 0.26849:00000000,
255.21817:0D040000, 0.26297:2D000000, 4.16585:0D040000, 0.32441:2F400000, 4.1706:DD040000,
(0.24761:00000000, 4.20665:0D040000, 0.25785:0F010480, 4.29881:DD040000". > #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from eprism.yatespetroleum.com (192.168.4.25) by YPCMAILO8.ypc.local
{192.168.0.168) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.2.176.0; Wed, 5 Jan 2011
12:02:43 -0700

Received: from sv4-mta-53b.emailfiftering.com {své-mta-53b.emailfiltering.com
[208.87.137.234]) by eprism.vatespetroleum.com (St Bernard Software ePrism
Emall Scourily Appliance) with ESMIP id D17D2D3ED4 for
<atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com:; Wed, 5 Jan 2011 12:02:41 -0700 (MST)
Received: from 164.64.4.99 ([164.64.4.99]) by sv4-mia-53b.emailfillering.com
with emimia (version 4.6.0.72) by TLS id 737245842  for
atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com;51566fa770cab67f; Wed, 05 Jan 2011 11:02:41
-0800 :

Received: from CEXMBO002.nmes.lcl ([feB80::f050:e955:¢b6de:7bfG]) by
CEXHUBO0L.nmesdcl ({11 with mapi id 14.01.0218.012; Wed, 5 Jan 2011
12:02:39 -0700

Frony: "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>»

To: Amanda Trujillo <atruijillo@yatespetroleum.com:

Subject: Medano Water Line Release

Thread-Topic: Medano Water Line Release

Thread-Index: AcutOxdMvNIgWn2fSh23NjKIcXQl/g==




Date: Woed, 5 Jan 2011 19:01:56 +0000
Message-1D: <Q0D2C770BA7B2C84FAC6AS0ADBA893D0102D2F7 @CEXMB0O02.nmes.Icl >
Accopt-Language: en-Us
Content-Language: en US
X-MS Has -Attach:
L-ME-TNEF-Correlator:
Coriginating-ip: [164.64.104.13]
Content-Type: mullipart/alternative;
boundary=" 000 OD2C770BATEZCB4FACEARDADSBABI3DOL0ZD2F7CEXMBO0Znmeslal ™
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-STA-Metric: 40 (engine--023)
X-5TA-NotSparm: artesia, thanks, artesia 88210 subject:Waler
X-STA-Spam: frominame:mike 1301 amanda, subject:Release urlirec-html40
A-BT-AntiSpam:
scere:Q,sla40/023, doc passed, dnsbl passed, swepassed, bsn: 16/ passed, spf none, olcoff, phmfbypass/68,ipr 0/ trusteding
JAsino,ublipassed
Recelved-SPF: none
Refurmn Path: prvs=29866cfad7=mike.bratcher@state.nm.us




